
 

     
 

CITY OF BEAUFORT 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
POST OFFICE DRAWER 1167 

BEAUFORT, SOUTH CAROLINA 29901 
(843) 525-7011  

 
        

MINUTES 
 

CITY OF BEAUFORT 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
Monday, April 26, 2010, 5:30 p.m. 

BEAUFORT CITY HALL – 302 Carteret Street 
Beaufort, South Carolina 

 
STATEMENT OF MEDIA NOTIFICATION:  “In accordance with South Carolina Code of 
Laws, 1976, Section 30-4-80(d), as amended, all local media duly notified of the time, date, 
place, and agenda of this meeting.  
              
 
Members Present 
Alice Howard, Chairman 
James Lane, Vice-Chairman 
Brad Hill 
Eric Powell 
 
Members Absent 
Joan Sedlacek 
 
Staff Present 
Libby Anderson, City of Beaufort Planning Director 
Julie Bachety, Recorder 
 
I. Call to Order 
 

Alice Howard, Chairman, called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.  Ms. Howard 
introduced the board members, James Lane, Vice-Chairman, Brad Hill, and Eric Powell, 
and City of Beaufort staff, Libby Anderson, Planning Director, and Julie Bachety, 
Recorder. 

 
 



 
ZBOA Minutes 
April 26, 2010 
Page 2 
 
II. FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT COMPLIANCE 
 

Public Notification of the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting has been published in 
compliance with the Freedom of Information Act requirements and the City of Beaufort 
Unified Development Ordinance (UDO). 

 
III. Review Minutes: 
 

A. Minutes of March 22, 2010 
 

Motion:  Mr. Powell made a motion, seconded by Mr. Hill, to approve the minutes as 
submitted.  The vote carried with a vote of four to zero. 
 

IV. Review of Full Projects: 
 
A. 308 Fraser Drive, identified as District 120, Tax Map 3, Parcel 439, Side Yard 

and Rear Yard Variances. 
 

Applicant:   Jody L. Caron, Owner (ZB10-11) 
 
The applicant is requesting side and rear yard setback variances in order to locate 
a garage. 
 
Ms. Anderson presented her staff report.  Ms. Anderson said the applicant proposes 
to install a pre-fabricated 2-car garage in the northwest corner of the lot.  The garage 
will be 22’ x 26’ or 572 square feet.  The garage is also proposed to be 5’ from the 
rear property line and 5’ from the north side property line.  She said the northwest 
corner of the lot seems to be the most reasonable location due to the presence of trees 
and the placement of the house on the lot.  She mentioned that there is also a large 
carport on the adjoining property to the north which is located very close to the 
property line.  Ms. Anderson said letters were sent out to adjoining property owners 
on April 9, a public hearing notice appeared in the April 11 edition of The Beaufort 
Gazette and the property was posted on April 8.  Staff has received no public 
comments.  Staff feels if the Board can make all the findings necessary to approve 
the variances, staff recommends approval with the conditions that no grading be done 
as part of development of the driveway; that the driveway be a pervious material; and 
hat all lawn and recreational equipment be placed in either the shed or the garage. 

  
 Mr. Lane asked if two driveways are possible on either side of the house.  Ms. 

Anderson said the S.C. Department of Transportation has control over the access and 
the City only has issues with the impervious surface. 
 
 



 
ZBOA Minutes 
April 26, 2010 
Page 3 

 
Jody Caron, the owner was present.  Mr. Caron spoke about the big root system.  He 
said the colors are going to be rusty red for the roof, tan for the body, and red for the 
corners to match the house. 

 
Mr. Lane asked about the doors.  Mr. Caron said there are two doors that face the 
road.  Ms. Anderson asked about the height of the structure.  Mr. Caron said it’s 
about 11 feet 9 inches.  He said there will also be boxed eaves, side lights and a side 
door. 
 
Ms. Howard opened the floor for public comment. 
 
David Taub who resides at 414 New Street said he is here to speak on behalf of the 
applicant.  He said he’s known Mr. Caron for about 20 years.  Mr. Taub said Mr. 
Caron is a custom cabinet maker and a perfectionist, so whatever he puts in his yard 
will be in good taste in terms of the architecture.  He said Mr. Caron is very sensitive 
to the tree situation and feels he is not asking for a huge exception and urged the 
Board to grant his application. 
 
Ms. Howard closed the public comment. 
 

Motion:  Mr. Hill made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lane, to approve the variance requests as 
submitted per staff’s recommendations.  The motion carried with a vote of four to zero. 
 

V. Old Business 
  
No old business. 
 

VI. New Business 
 
Mr. Lane advised the board members that he is listed in the Reserve and will be gone for 
approximately a year. 
 
Ms. Anderson gave an update of the project at 417 Newcastle Street that was tabled at 
their last meeting.  Ms. Anderson said she will be meeting with Laura Baker, Evan 
Thompson, and Ms. Baker’s appraiser to hopefully resolve the issue. 
  

VII. Adjournment 
 
The Meeting adjourned at 6:00 P.M. 
 
Submitted by Julie A. Bachety, Recorder 


